“There is not a village in America, however badly planned at first, or ill-built
afterwards, that may not be redeemed, in a great measure, by the aid of shade trees in
the streets ... and it is never too late
or too early to project improvements of this kind.”

Andrew Jackson Downing (1815-1852)

AGENDA

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
TREES AND PUBLIC GREENERY COMMITTEE
8:00 AM — Wednesday, March 11, 2026
City Hall, Conference Room A and via Zoom

To register in advance for this webinar via Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_y59x1Ne RUCPkJZT1hifA
wAfter registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the webinar.

1. Acceptance of Minutes for February 11, 2026 meeting
2. Removal requests:

e @Garfield Rd and McKinley Rd: 1 white pine, 4 red maple (single/multi-stem), 2 sweet birch, poor-to-fair
conditions, removals requested and recommended by the City. The removal of these trees will allow for
intersection improvements and will create a new green space that could support tree plantings. (Look for red
tape. Postings are visible from Garfield Rd.)

e 10 Crescent Way: 2 Norway maple, fair condition, resident request, removals recommended by the City.

- The larger of the two trees (nearest to the shed) has a basal wound on the house-facing side and a 30’ tall
crack on the trunk. This crack can be probed to a depth of 6 inches and sapwood feels decayed. The tree
has not uniformly sealed the crack. Woundwood has occurred but has not yet formed a rib before
moisture and decay entered the tree.

- The other Norway maple is a bit smaller in diameter and has smaller cracks on its trunk and is not as
significant of a defect in comparison to the other. If the other Norway is removed, then this tree should
also be removed due to the increased potential wind loading caused by the loss of the neighboring
Norway. Increased loading and its top-heavy structure may exacerbate the defect and could cause failure.

3. Landscape plan review and approval:
e 1465 Woodbury Ave — Tighe & Bond
4. Old Business:
e Preferred tree planting species list for contractors. Review the attached list of trees and suggest changes.

e Arbor Day update:

o On Friday April 24, 2026, at 1:30 PM, Portsmouth DPW will be guiding Robert J. Lister Academy
students to plant two sugar maple trees on the north side of the Community Campus near the school
entrance.

o Arbor Day will begin with an introduction and the reading of the Arbor Day Proclamation by the
Mayor, or his representative.

o Lister Academy students and faculty will give a quick overview of their maple syruping facility and
the process of turning sap into syrup.

o Lister Academy students will then break into two smaller groups with DPW arborists who will assist
with the tree planting.

o The event should conclude around 3:00 PM.

5. New Business:
6. Public Comment

Respectfully submitted, Patricia Bagley, Chair


https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_y59x1Ne_RUCPkJZTlhifA

Minutes of the
City of Portsmouth’s
Trees and Public Greenery Committee Meeting
February 11, 2026

Members Present: Chair Patricia Bagley; Vice-Chair Michael Griffin; Director of Public
Works Peter Rice; City Tree Supervisor/Arborist Maxwell Wiater; A. J. Dupere, Dennis
Souto (via Zoom), Deborah Chag, Scott McDermott and Ian Hanley

Members Excused: Assistant Mayor Joanna Kelley-Adams

Chair Bagley called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Mr. Rice left the meeting at 8:15
due to another commitment.

1. Acceptance of the January 14 Meeting Minutes

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Ms. Chag moved to accept the minutes as presented,
seconded by Vice-Chair Griffin. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Tree Removal Requests

* 45 Pleasant Point Rd: 2 river birches, fair-to-good condition, removal requested by the
resident. The new owner of this property is planning a renovation and will include the
removal of these trees. They are multi-stem trees with typical dieback. (See included
proposed landscaping plan.)

Landscape architect Robbie Woodburn was present to represent the owner. She said they
wanted to remove the two large river birches that were in the right-of-way of the home
renovation taking place and replace them with three other trees on the other side of the
property. She said the three tree species they were interested in were the sweet gum,
tupelo, and ginkgo. Chair Bagley asked if there was a height issue with any of the
choices. Ms. Woodburn said there was not a height issue. Vice-Chair Griffin asked when
the owner became aware that the trees were on City property. Ms. Woodburn said it was
when the owner received the City survey. Ms. Chag asked how mature the trees would
get. Ms. Woodburn said the trees would go in as 2-1/2-inch caliper trees per the City’s
requirement. Ms. Chag asked if a larger tree could be chosen instead. Mr. Rice said the
benefit to planting a lower caliper tree was because it grew faster than a large caliper and
was healthier. Mr. Wiater asked if the three trees would be planted on private property.
Ms. Woodburn agreed. Mr. Wiater said the City would prune them as required but that
the owner would be responsible for removal or anything more substantial. The tree
species were further discussed as well as the concern that something else would get
planted instead. Ms. Woodbury said the owner would follow through with the
recommended trees and that the trees would not block the view of the home. Ms.
Woodburn noted that evergreens would fill any gaps between the trees and serve as an



February 11, 2026 Trees and Public Greenery Meeting Minutes Pg2

effective screen. Chair Bagley said she liked the Liquidambar sweet gum. It was further
discussed.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Vice-Chair Griffin moved to recommend removal of the
two trees and to replace them using three sweet gums. Mr. Dupere seconded. The motion
passed by a vote of §-1, with Ms. Chag voting in opposition.

Note: At this point, Mr. Rice left the meeting.

* 484 Union St: 1 fire cherry, fair condition, removal requested by resident. Black knot is
widespread throughout the canopy. Control through pruning will result in a heavily
reduced tree.

The owner Anthony Blenkinsop was present. Mr. Wiater said the fire cherry had a fungal
issue in the form of black knot. Mr. Blenkinsop said the tree had done well up until two
years ago, when a lot of the branches died. He said last July several large black knots
appeared throughout the tree. He said black knot tended to spread from tree to tree and
thought the tree should be removed. He said he would like a replacement tree. Ms. Chag
asked if the fungal issue could be contained. Mr. Wiater said the black knot was prevalent
throughout the tree’s canopy, and removing all black knot from the canopy will be a
significant undertaking and there is no plan to apply fungicides. It was further discussed.
Mr. Blenkinsop said he would work with Mr. Wiater to get a replacement tree.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Mr. Hanley moved to recommend removal of the tree,
seconded by Mr. Dupere. The motion passed unanimously.

Note: the two following tree requests were addressed together.

* Hislop Park, Preble Way: 3 Norway maple, 1 black cherry, fair conditions, removals
requested by Eversource, removals recommended by the City. Utility infrastructure
improvement requires the removal of these trees.

* Preble Way Pump Station, near Hislop Park: 2 Norway maple, fair conditions,
removals requested by Eversource, removals recommended by the City. Utility
infrastructure improvement requires the removal of these trees.

Andy King of Eversource was present and said the three Norway maples and the black
cherry were slated for removal due to the utility infrastructure work. The line extension in
the park was discussed. Mr. Wiater said the two other Norway maples on the other side of
the pump station were slated to be removed.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Mr. Hanley moved to recommend removal of the six
trees related to Hislop Park. Ms. Chag seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

* 18 Sewall Dr: 1 Norway maple, poor condition, removal requested and recommended
by the City. There is a large wound located at the base of the tree and several instances of
storm failure. This tree is next to a trail that leads to the tree farm.



February 11, 2026 Trees and Public Greenery Meeting Minutes Pg3

Mr. Wiater said he inspected the tree in December and that the base looked rough.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Ms. Chag moved to recommend removal of the tree,
seconded by Vice-Chair Griffin. The motion passed unanimously.

* Prescott Park, near The Prop building: 2 Norway maple, poor conditions, removal
requested and recommended by the City. Both trees have previous instances of storm
failure. One of the trees is leaning significantly and the other is very top heavy. There are
many targets surrounding the trees and pedestrian targets increase in the warmer months.

Mr. Wiater said the storm failure happened in the last few months and that one of the
Norway maples was very top heavy and the other one was leaning significantly. He said
the 10-year Prescott Park project was put on hold, so since there would be no significant
changes to the park’s layout, he was comfortable putting a tree back that was rugged and
could withstand that type of soil. He said it would likely be planted in the fall of 2027.
The park’s soil conditions were discussed.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Mr. Hanley moved to recommend removal of the two
trees, seconded by Vice-Chair Griffin. The motion passed unanimously.

* 420 Lincoln Ave on Willow Ln: 1 silver maple, poor condition, removal requested and
recommended by the City. The tree is declining and has been reduced previously. The
tree may have been negatively impacted during the Lincoln Ave renovation in 2012.

Mr. Wiater said the silver maple had a lot of deadwood and that the silver maple to the
left of it also had some deadwood but could be pruned. He said it looked like the trees
had no protection during the Lincoln Avenue renovation construction that was done ten
years ago and were most likely impacted by it.

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Vice-Chair Griffin moved to recommend removal of the
tree, seconded by Mr. Dupere. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Old Business

Mr. Dupere gave an update on the Tree Pruning class and said there would be a class that
afternoon on tool sharpening. He said they would also be pruning crab apple trees that
day. Chair Bagley asked if there was an online site that listed the classes. Mr. Dupere said
the site was called Nature Groupie and had dozens of different random activities. It was
further discussed.

4. New Business

Mr. Wiater said the contractors that he worked with wanted a preferred species list for
tree planting. He said he would bring a preliminary list to the March meeting. He said he
created his own Tree Risk Assessment Form that he could include with certain tree
removal requests but was presently using it as an internal document for himself so that he
could come up with ideas. He said his Arbor Day plan was to work with the Robert J.
Lister Academy, which had a robust maple syruping program. He suggested planting a



IO ], SAINUIA SUDIIA IPIWWO)) AIQUIIIL) PUB SAAL],
jnearg uueof

‘poantwuqgns AJnj103dsoy

"wre (Of:§ 18 pauwanolpe Junosw oy J,

970T ‘11 YOIRIN ‘ABPSQUPIAN :SUIIIIW )JXIN
“Juowwod drqnd ou sem a1y I,

JudWWo)) dqng °s

"a3ueyoxd ur ssa001d Surdnihs ordew s1o1) L3170 Y} MOYS P[NOd SUIPMIS Ay} pres O
's9a1) pajuerd K110 oY) MOy 93S PINod syudpmys Ay} jeyy os sndwred oy uo da1 ojdew re3ns

¥ 8d SINUIA] SUNRIA AIQUAIL) JI[qNJ PUB ST, 9707 ‘1 A1eniqa



Tree Removal Requests
March 11, 2026

Trees and Public Greenery Committee
Portsmouth, NH
Prepared by Max Wiater



Garfield Rd and McKinley
Rd

* 1 white pine, 4 red maple
(single/multi-stem), 2 sweet
birch, poor-to-fair conditions,
removals requested and
recommended by the City. The
removal of these trees will allow
for intersection improvements
and will create a new green
space that could support tree
plantings.




W i cumcgg, o E.%i@fwﬁﬂ.ﬁnwww
TR S e e i
fRen'ds: NHONT. w—e




10 Crescent Way

* 2 Norway maple, fair condition, resident
E:equest, removals recommended by the
ity.

* The larger of the two trees (nearest to
the shed) has a basal wound on the
house-facing side and a 30’ tall crack
on the trunk. This crack can be
probed to a depth of 6 inches and
sapwood feels decayed. The tree has
not uniformly sealed the crack.
Woundwood has occurred but has
not yet formed a rib before moisture
and decay entered the tree.




Demonstrating depth of crack defect, about 6 inches

_NOTICE



O
7))
©
O

-facing

House
wound




10 Crescent Way

* The other Norway maple is a bit
smaller in diameter and has
smaller cracks on its trunk and is
not as significant of a defect in
comparison to the other. If the
other Norway is removed, then
this tree should also be removed
due to the increased potential
wind loading caused by the loss of
the neighboring Norway.

Increased loading and |ts tolrj)
heavy structure may exacerbate
the defect and could cause failure.




Draft preferred species lists

Urban areas
Small (about 30’ or less)
Acer

- campestre
- tataricum ssp. ginnala

Amelanchier

- grandiflora
- laevis

Carpinus caroliniana

Crataegus crus-galli var. inermis
Cornus mas

Cornus kousa chinensis
Maackia amurensis

Malus

- ‘David Wyman’ (White flower)

- ‘JFS-KW5’/Royal Raindrops (Pink flower)
- ‘JFS-KW207’/Sparking Sprite (dwarf)

- JFSKW214MX’/Ivory Spear (columnar)

- ‘Prairiefire’ (Red flower)
- ‘Prairie Rose’ (Fruitless)

Parrotia persica

Prunus campanulata ‘Okame’

Prunus sargentii JFS-KW58’/Pink Flair

Prunus subhirtella ‘Autumnalis’

Syringa reticulata



Draft preferred species lists

Large (about 30’ or greater)
Acer

- rubrum
- xfreemanii
- saccharum
- miyabei

Alnus x spaethii

Betula nigra ‘Cully’

Carpinus betulus

Celtis occidentalis

Cladrastis kentuckea

Ginkgo biloba

Gleditsia triacanthos var. inermis
Gymnocladus dioicus ‘Espresso’ (seedless)
Liriodendron tulipifera

- ‘JFS-Oz’/Emerald City
- ‘Fastigiatum’

Liquidambar styraciflua

- ‘Moraine’
- ‘Hapdell’/Happidaze

Maclura pomifera

Nyssa sylvatica ‘David Odom’
Ostrya virginiana

Platanus acerifolia

Quercus

- alba
- bicolor
- ellipsoidalis



Draft preferred species lists

’

- macrocarpa ‘Urban Pinnacle
- palustris
- rubra

Tilia cordata
Ulmus americana

- ‘Jefferson’
- ‘Valley Forge’

Ulmus x

- ‘Morton’
- ‘Patriot’

Natural wetland area

Acer rubra
Betula

- alleghaniensis
- lenta
- Carpinus caroliniana

Carya ovata
Larix laricina
Picea glauca
Pinus strobus
Quercus

- alba
- bicolor
- rubra

Tila americana

Tsuga canadensis



PORTOMOUTH

1465 Woodbury Avenue i Qe
Portsmouth, NH 03801 A D Ny |

\

y __5=Illll'ltfd..'1l‘lil-lllllll:.‘lg

LOCATION MAP N

09/23/2025 PERMIT SET

02/26/2026 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
02/27/2026 REVISION 1

BISBANO PROJECT NO.: 2024.103

ARCHITECTURE

ARCHITECT

SPACE PLANNING BISBANO + ASSOCIATES, INC.

FAGILITIES MANAGEMENT RISING SUN MILLS, 188 VALLEY STREET, STE. 100
D
0

INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE

PROJECT MANAGEMENT %OV'DENCE, Rl 02909
BI1SBANO + ASSOCIATES, T NC. :F|CE4014048310
VOICE 4014048310 FAX 4014066311 WY BISBANG.GOM CONTACT: BRUCE BISBANO




LEGEND PLANTING SCHEDULE LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES GENERAL NOTES

COMMON NAME o 1. PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,
=TT NUMBER MATURE PLANT SIZE QTY LO1 PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE. GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
— =] (BOTANICAL) ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE
i ‘7m7m7 PINE BARK MULCH L02 | PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.

PLANTINGS 2. ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.

KOUSA DOGWOOD HEIGHT: 15'-30'

' 4 CORNUS KOUSA SPREAD: 15'-30' 3. ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
.. ... | NEWCONCRETE SIDEWALKICURBING o1 ) AGE WITH SMALL CALIPER,
GREEN VELVET HEIGHT: 3'-4' 147
NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE BOXWOOD (BUXUS x SPREAD: 34
P02  'GREEN VELVET) 1
HOSTA HEIGHT: 1'-3' 25
- cmm o o a= PROPERTY LINE (HOSTA PLANTAGINEA)SPREAD: 1'-3'
P03
ARBORVITAE HEIGHT: 150" 15
EMERALD GREEN ~ SPREAD: 34"
P04
BLACK-EYED SUSAN  HEIGHT: 2'-4' 12
(RUDBECKIA HIRTA)  SPREAD: 1'-2
P05

M a8 2 2 28 2 2 2l ol adh 2l 2l 2l 2l 2 2 2l ol 2l 2l 2l

SPARKING SPRITE HEIGHT: 12'-0" 4
CRABAPPLE SPREAD: 12'-0"
P06

/4 POS/// P03 | A L02
* % **4‘7 P03 P02 P02
* LO1 i // l PO1
*7P03 Pozﬁ%«ﬁ% %%%% <
X EET L SEEITT T Ak z
P02 . ;N - *#
*\ém ?ﬁ@%ﬁ% K / \4/ / \\\ P02 //( \\\ P02* -~ g %m | Lo2

P03 PO3

0z P02 \**&’,\s
T

(]
??%é ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE

T

|

P05 P05 \

Lo2 /' P04

1

P02
LO1 SPACE PLANNING
P04 /
L FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
P02

W

|
A o e o8 |
A

?.g%;\ P02 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
1]

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909

?3%4\;)/ P02 VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO
1]

PORTSMOUTH

P02

LO2

P02 ﬁ%é; % ;%4; ¥
; \ N ‘ P02
* P02
e 7/ o
o0 P02 P02 Po2 | p02
e A P02 —

1465 Woodbury Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

P02

; ; LO2 P02 P02 P02

P02

BANK PAD LANDSCAPING

TN ' PLAN
\Pozf///

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
PO6 P01
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026
S

DRAWN BY:
SM

SCALE
1" = 10-0"

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103

BANK PAD LANDSCAPING PLAN A00.41

P02 P02

PO1 P06 P06 PO1 PO1 P06




)

L
.
EJ

gl W e
~ =SS
(/\\
| (xw\/|
I / , |
] ﬂ L
| U |

COMMUNITY SPACE DEMOLITION PLAN

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

PORTSMOUTH

1465 Woodbury Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

COMMUNITY SPACE
DEMOLITION PLAN

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026
DRAWN BY:
SM
SCALE
1" = 500"
B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103



COMMUNITY SPACE DEMOLITION PLAN CALLOUT 1

DASHED OBJECTS
TO BE DEMOLISHED

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

PORTSMOUTH

1465 Woodbury Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

COMMUNITY SPACE
DEMOLITION PLAN
CALLOUT 1

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

DRAWN BY:
SM

SCALE

1II = 10!_0"

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103




COMMUNITY SPACE PLANTING SCHEDULE LEGEND LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,

COMMON NAME MATURE PLANT ON CENTER

NUMBER QTY T — LO1 PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE. GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
(BOTANICAL) SIZE SPACING ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE
===l PINE BARK MULCH L02 | PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.
PLANTINGS - 2. ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.
KOUSA DOGWOOD (CORNUS KOUSA)HEIGHT: 15'-30' 20'-30' 15 YW e, a7,
SPREAD: 15'-30' e G 3. ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
P01 .7 NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/CURBING AGE WITH SMALL GALIPER
BOXWOOD (WINTER GEM) HEIGHT: 4'-6' 7'-8' 13
P02 SPREAD: 5-6' NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE
ARBORVITAE HEIGHT: 2'-3' 5'-6' 36
P03 SPREAD: 3'-4' PROPERTY LINE

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

J ° RN RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
r \ ) A\ VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO
£ N 1\

PORTSMOUTH

I

e 4 N =5 N\__p \ 1465 Woodbury Avenue
: S = Portsmouth, NH 03801

- e c— - c— . c— - C— - C— - — - —-

8 D S S S N I P s COMMUNITY SPACE
LANDSCAPING PLAN

REFER TO BANK PAD SITE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS (A00.41) FOR PREVIOUSLY

APPROVED PLANT SPECIFICATIONS ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

DRAWN BY:
SM

SCALE
1" = 500"

COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN 1.02.00



PLANTING SCHEDULE CALLOUT 1 LEGEND LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES GENERAL NOTES

ON
1. PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,
NUMBER COMMON NAME MATURE PLANT CENTER QTY 11— LO1 PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE. GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
(BOTANICAL) SIZE SPACING ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ ‘: ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE
=== = PINE BARK MULCH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.
f‘ ‘ ‘7‘ ‘ ‘7‘ ‘ LO2 PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH.
PLANTINGS - 2. ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN

PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.

KOUSA DOGWOOD (CORNUS KOUSA) HEIGHT: 15'-30' 20'-30" 2 & e .
SPREAD: 15'-30' 2 . _f“r L. 3. ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
P01 e NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/CURBING AGE WITH SMALL CALIPER.
BOXWOOD (WINTER GEM) HEIGHT: 4-6' 7-8' 13
£02 SPREAD: 5'-6' NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE
N A Y Y Y A Y A Y Y A Y A Y A Y A A YA A Y A T
FIREFALL FREEMAN MAPLES (ACER  HEIGHT: 40'-60' - 3
FREEMANII 'AF#1' PP 15593) SPREAD: 20'-40' PROPERTY LINE

P07

L / \; PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION
- SHOWN DASHED. REFER TO CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR ENLARGED DETAIL

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE

SPACE PLANNING

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

. PORTSMOUTH

Portsmouth, NH 03801

COMMUNITY SPACE

LANDSCAPING PLAN
CALLOUT 1

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

4 .
s,
- a
.o a o
g a - A 4
. e e 4. - — 7 .
- T N NP ~ 290 2 L% -
4 P Lo s DRAWN BY:
S 1 - . i - g . RN — 4 a -
N 4 “Aa < A T e O N - I T . - - e
~ e 4 a * AR N " P - N N . ) T .
B e a - B [N RENEIN N . = - = | g
< a., -3 T . - b y R NG b D
4 . a D N - N ~ . , - - N PN a -
N ~ R < A 2 4 - N 49 " - N Sy ~ o4 =
4= _— 4 e g P ) N <. ‘ o PN
- 8 <. oas- ., . . . o . , ) ———
3 - a9~ oD . a - . < e ~
= - .a. PEEN N - o - p 2
—= — - . 4 R Q- A . . . . IR .
7 - = - _ s T 9 I
—— - 4 4 N .
4 . , < - . =
4
- 4

SCALE

1II = 10!_0"

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103

COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 1 1.02.01




PLANTING SCHEDULE CALLOUT 2

LEGEND

LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES

GENERAL NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,
NUMBER COMMON NAME MATURE ON CENTER QTY 11— LO1 PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE. GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
(BOTANICAL) PLANT SIZE SPACING — T ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE
‘ ‘—‘ ‘ ‘—‘ ‘ ‘— PINE BARK MULCH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.
:‘ ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ LO2 PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH.
PLANTINGS - 2. ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.
KOUSA DOGWOOD HEIGHT: 15'-30' 20'-30' e L T
(CORNUS KOUSA) SPREAD: 15'-30' NN 3. ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
POt #7271 NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/CURBING AGE WITH SMALL CALIPER.
ARBORVITAE HEIGHT: 2'-3' 5'-6' 36
P03 SPREAD: 3'-4' NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE
HIGAN CHERRIES (PRUNUS HEIGHT: 20'-40' - 4
SUBHIRTELLA SPREAD: 15-30' PROPERTY LINE
P08 'AUTUMNALIS")

PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION
SHOWN DASHED. REFER TO CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR ENLARGED DETAIL

¥
*
*
*
¥
*

HHHH e KK K KKK R Y s K K K K
KK KK KKK K KKK K K x x x ow K KKK
FHH TR T KT A, K s s sy K X
KKK KK K KKK Wox ok k% % % %k x xK KX
W R 3 = = ks
KKK K o, ko kKKK K K KK K % % xK K
d KKK U K K KK KKK K K K KK KK KT
4 K HTe KK KK K R KK K KK K K % %k xK
o S R I  TNE I e
P03 oo e *fiﬁs«%s«*s@s«%s«%s«*s@s«%s«%s«**s«%s«
*l%*’**j*i*ﬁﬁdk**********************
. AP %k g g € E R KK KKK KK KKK K K KKK K X K
»«**'*j*t«*'*jk**********************
[ i\ [ M % % % % % % % % % X K K KK K K K K K K K X
— i % o 1**********************
TN /I T~ 1 * ***’**ﬂ* FHLA AKX KX R R KK KKK KKK KK X X % %
e LT T e e Te T ‘Y '***’**\**l*** KKK KKK KKK KKK KK KKK KKK KKK
R Y R R R P LTl KPOK PR KR K Ry K K K KKK K KKK KK K K K X
e 2 S S L AU S R ST ten * ***‘ijiiiﬁ********************%**
‘ R PP A IR DT L S B ‘ ii;'ii* ***W@*%*%**%*%*%**%*%*%**%*
P03 T N I L T T AN AN | *I**** i z***********************
T A T e Y e e e 1 e T s e e T A * *i*ﬂ*** FHU o o % X K KK KKK KKK KKK KK KK
a0 e —a T . ko % **1*1*9******%*%*%************
TN e o Lol —‘ * % x fr x| % % % *ﬁs@s«%****%*%****%*%***s«%*
N AU TR ***’**f* FROKD S o K KK K KK KK KKK KKK KK KK
. Yoy g ‘ 0 *Iz******E*ﬁs@s«%*%**%*%*%**%*%*%**%*
0 4 - ool ololle ERKD SRR R XX F A XA KKK XX KX KKK KX %
- S “ a7 ‘ KKK KKK KOKE sy s e s 3 % % K % K K K K K K K K K K K K K
S N S ‘: K K R x| x A R *’f%*%**%*%*%*%%*%*%*%**%*
4 . 4 4 —~ ******j*ﬁ*******%********%****%**
7‘ SN A e « a3 . % % %% ol % o % e %
o Y n : % % % % % K K K K K KK K K KK K K K K K X K
S S T e * *ﬁ“ﬂ*j*i’*:********%***********%*%
T T e o —‘ PO3 KRR XK R K AR sk kK K K K KK KKK KKK KK K K KK
a AP T\ 4 ‘ STy KK KK KKK KK KK KKK KK KK KKK X
P03 § ~— N A N A R R R ‘: KKK K KKK KKK KKK KK KX KKK KKK
7‘ it T T T e KKK KKK KKK KKK KKK KKK KK XX
Z o 4 ) e c § . = i 4 ) ©K K K KK K KK KK KK KKK K K K K K X
Dy o T - P < (3 % % % % % K K K K K K K K K K K K K K %
‘ N - o P : AT e e s T X****%*%****%*%****%* ARCHITECTURE
‘ B P - S, S » . ° N e B > ii*********%*%*%*****
N ) 4 5, y /\ 4 Yy . - B ) < 7\77/ 4\ B L o \i*%%*%*%*%%*%*%*%**%* INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
' S et e e T e T e et e T TR Pelogoiiom oo
. ST 93 S e A . . > N I AN e NP . N . g
P03 [ od e A R N Lt AU D ¢ K KKK KKK KKK KKK KK XK SPACE PLANNING
- =N P A T A e N KNE %N % % % K K K K K K K K K K K K K,
— e e S R S NP FHGE R WK KKK KKK KK * K K3 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
: I o \F PR EEEAA KA KA PROJECT MANAGEMENT
1T - % % & * REK K K K K X %
PO1 - NS
| Nk R x % % BISBANO + ASSOCIATES, | WC.
* * K%
- ‘4 NP ) 1 s * ;}ij\:i ?i ; RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
P ; \ % RSl VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO
/ \ ‘: = . %K % % % % %
‘ . < % KoK X
[ R NE ok % % %
a N K He KK
\ / N v - . JE_ % % % % %
\ / I 4 . )
N - S
| P08 PORTSMOUTH
‘ . \)ﬂ:\\i/\\\—\i
/ )
2 e N
e )
[ N 1465 Woodbury Avenue
RPN PO Portsmouth, NH 03801
P03 ,;<A:\A\\ éA/q
55 7 s
- N ¥
TR , COMMUNITY SPACE
-
Y 1/
N LANDSCAPING PLAN
2 > : ’ “ 2 / ‘ q/d ?/
Y 7] EEE . CALLOUT 2
4 Pl ‘ “ 2 4 4
——— " e— . 4 a . 4 v 4 Z
4 4 < . A'?—_f ———C/——')—/—A—’—A/—__— — __J ) 3 B “ \4‘\<774%:\/
s 44 < B 54, s s - - - ) o T, -
_ | IR S T T e T s e A Sote e T ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
- 4 . N N N 3 ‘., - . -~ PR

ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

DRAWN BY:
SM

SCALE

1II = 10!_0"

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103

COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 2




PLANTING SCHEDULE CALLOUT 3

COMMON NAME
NUMBER  ~ BoTANICAL)

PLANTINGS

KOUSA DOGWOOD
(CORNUS KOUSA)
P01

MATURE
PLANT SIZE

ON CENTER
SPACING

HEIGHT: 15-30"  20'-30'

SPREAD: 15'-30'

QTY

-~
-
- /
N
/ \
/ w
\ /
\ /
AN e

LEGEND

7~
/
/ [
\
\
\\/
7T
/
[
\
\
N -

PINE BARK MULCH

LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES

LO1

LO2

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/CURBING

NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION
SHOWN DASHED. REFER TO CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR ENLARGED DETAIL

o

COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 3

PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE.

PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH.

PPN

GENERAL NOTES

1.

PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,
GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.

ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.

ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
AGE WITH SMALL CALIPER.

i P01

s PO1

PO1

PRI

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

PORTSMOUTH

1465 Woodbury Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

COMMUNITY SPACE
LANDSCAPING PLAN
CALLOUT 3

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

DRAWN BY:
SM

SCALE

1II = 10!_0"

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103



LEGEND LANDSCAPING KEYNOTES GENERAL NOTES

o 1. PRIOR TO THE PLANTING OF ALL TREES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY SPACE AND PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY,
11— LO1 PROVIDE NEW 1-1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE. GC SHALL CONTACT THE PORTSMOUTH CITY ARBORIST TO SCHEDULE INSTALLATION. THE CITY
ARBORIST MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO WITNESS ANY AND ALL TREE PLANTINGS WITHIN THE

—||=—|/=]  PINE BARK MULCH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND COMMUNITY SPACE.
LO2 PROVIDE NEW PINE BARK MULCH.

2. ALL SPECIFIED TREE PROTECTIONS AS DETAILED WITH IN THE CIVIL SET OF DRAWINGS MUST BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE WORK.

o “‘ . \AA 3. ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES, SHRUBBERY, AND THE LIKE SHALL BE OF A YOUNG TO INTERMEDIATE
= o7 NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/CURBING 'AGE WITH SMALL CALIPER.

N

NEW 1 1/2" - 3" RIVERJACK RIVERSTONE

PROPERTY LINE

LO2 — ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

PORTSMOUTH

‘X

CON 1465 Woodbury Avenue
S Portsmouth, NH 03801

]

COMMUNITY SPACE
O | ANDSCAPING PLAN
NN CALLOUT 4

NIRRT ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
e T - ISSUE DATE:
R A TR LT 02/26/2026

L e DRAWN BY:
- SN K \ - SM

SCALE

1II = 10!_0”

B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103

L02.04

COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 4




BACKFILL WITH SQIL DUG

FEOM HOLE. BACKFILL
I[N THREE LFTS, WATER

THOROUGHLY BETWEER
LFTS. S5EE MATE 28 FOR

ACCITIONAL WATERING
OF TEE COWPLETION

SLOPE
1:1 3JI0E

G

—

REWOVE ALL WIRE AND j I

BUFLAP FROM RDQT BALL
AND PLANTING HOLE

FLAMTING HALE
e —_—)

Mk 2k WMOER THAN
FOLT BALL ALL JPE

j

NEVER CUT A LEADER

ROOT COLLAR

TREE SHALL BE SET &4 THE

RGOT COLLAR 15 2°-3" ABDAVE
FINISH GRADE

2"—-3" BHREDDED UNTREATED BARK
MLLCH FLACED ABOVE FIMISH

GRAOE dWER PLAMTIMG HOLE
ARTH SAUCER [TREE RING)

MISH HADE

FCOT BALL TD SIT DIRECTLY
O UNDETURBED S4AIL

TEAMNSITIONAL. JONE JF UNCOMPRESSED
MATIVE SAIL

TREE PLAMTIMG DETAIL

h.T.5

BART 1 — GEMERAL:

1.1

THE BASE OF THE CITY OF FPORT=EMDUTH TREE FLARTING
REQUIREMENTS IS THE AMSI AJO] PART & STAMNDARD PRACTICES FOR
PLAMTIMNG AMND THANZPLAMTIMNG, ANA AMD PART & LAYS UUT TEREMS
AND BASIC STANDARDS AS SET FORTH BY INDUSTRY BUT IT IS HOT
THE "EMD ALL® FOR THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH., THE FOLLSWING ARE
THE CITY DF PDRTEMOITH, MH TREE FLAMNTING REQUIREMEMTS THAT
ARE IN ADDITICHM TG DR THAT @0 BEYCHMD THE ANS AJOO0 PART K.

PART 2 — EXECUTICH:

2.1

3ed

2ok

2.4

Jed

2.8

2.

2.8

2.8

2.10

211

ALL PLANTING HOLES SHALL BE DU BY HAMD — Mo MACHIMES, THE
PHLY EXCEPTIDNS AHE MEW ONIZTEUCTION WHERE NEW FLAMNTING
PFITS, PLAMTING BEOS WITH GRANITE CLRBING, AMD PLAMTING STES
WTH 5SILWA CELLS ARE BEING GREATELDR. IF A MACGHINE IS5 USEDR TO DI
Inl &MY OF THESE SITUATIONS ARO PLAMTIMG OEFTH MNEEDS Td BE

RAISED THE WATERIAL IM THE BOTTOM DF THE PLANTING HOLE MWUST
BE FIEMELl WITH MACHIME TQ PEEVEMT SIMEIMG OF THE ROST BALL.

ALl WIFE AMD BURLAP IJHALL BE EEMCHEDR FEOM THE RFRQOT BALL AMD
FL&RTIRG HOLE.

THE EQQT BaAlLL & THE TREE SHALL BE WIREELDR 32 THAT THE ROOT
CALLAR OF THE TREE IS5 MSIBLE AHNE WD GIRGURNSG ROATS ARE

PRESEMT,

THE ROOT COLLAR OF THE TREE SHALL BE 2°-3" ABOVE GRADE OF
PLAMNTING HOLE PSR FIMISHIMG [EPTH.

ALl PLAMTINGS =HALL BE BAGKFILLED WITH 30IL FEOM THE HTE AbDR
AMENOED MO WMORE THAN 205 WTH OREFEAMNIC OMPOST. THE OHLY

EXGEFTIONS ARE MEW COWSTRUGCTION WHEFE EWGHEERED SOAL |5

BEIMG USELD IM CRMJLUNGTION WITH SILWa CGELLZ AMID WHERE MEW
PLAMTIMG BEDS ARE BEIMNG CREATED.

ALL PLAMTINGS SHALL BE BACKFILLED IM THREE UFTs &ARDR ALL LIFTS
SHALL BE WATERED 50 THE PLAMTIMNG WILL HBE SET ANO FREE QOF AlR
PRRHET: — NG EXCEFTIUNZ

rM EARTH BEEM SHALL BE PLAGED AROURND THE PERIMETER oF THE
FLANTIMG HOLE EXCEFT WHERE CURBEOD FL&MTIMNG BEDE DR FIT: ARE

HEIMG LISETH.
2"—3" OF MULCH SHALL BE PLACED GWER THE PLANTING AREA.

AT THE TIME &F PLAMTING |3 COMFLETE THE FLANTING SHALL RECEWYE
ADDITIONAL WATEF TA ENSURE COMPLETE HYDRATION OQF THE POOTS,
BACKFILL MATERIAL AND MULSH LATER.

STAKEF AMD GUYS SHALL BE USED WHERE APPROPRIATE AND/OR
WECESSARY. GUY MATERIAL SHALL BE NOM-—-O0AMAGING TO THE TREE.

ALl PLAMTIMNG STQCH, FHALL BE SPEQMEM QUALUTY, FEEE OF DEFECTS,
AND OISEASE OR IMNJURY. THE STy OF PAORTSMOLUTH, hWH RESERVES

THE RIGHT TO REFUSE,REJECT ANY FLANT MATERIAL ©FR FLAMTING
ACTIDN THAT FAILs TGO KMEET THE STAROARDS SET FORTH IN THE AMSI

AJO0 PART & STAMDARD PRAGTIGES FOR PLANTING AND

TRANSPORTATION AMD/DR THE CITY OF PDRTSMOUTH, NH PLANTING
REQUIREMENTS. -

DEPARTMENT QF

STANDARD DETAIL
QF

TREE
PLANTIHG

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
SPACE PLANNING
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BISBANO = ASSOCIATES, I NC.

RISING SUN MILLS | 188 VALLEY STREET | PROVIDENCE, Rl | 02909
VOICE 401.404.8310 FAX 401.404.8311 WWW.BISBANO.CO

PORTSMOUTH

1465 Woodbury Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

FPUBRBLIC WDORES CITY PORTSWNMITH, WEW HAMWPSHIRE
DF PORETSMOTUTH, NH |omene s ars Hareh, 2018

COMMUNITY SPACE TREE
PLANTING DETAIL

ISSUE TYPE: REVISED:
ISSUE DATE:
02/26/2026

DRAWN BY:
SM

_SCALE
B+A PROJECT NO.:
2024.103

COMMUNITY SPACE TREE PLANTING DETAIL




¢ 5
%} w
QX
~~a ¢ L ~
T~ MCKINg e, —~
S Roap

8
EXISTING BUILDING

\

EXISTING BUILDING

\
\
TAX MAP 268 LOT 78
24" PINE— /
2 )

15" STUMP—

3 PINE— |

REMOVE TREES
/

/

,//’/ Je
/
\
\

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

REMOVE TREE

P

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
\

-—

0 20’ 40’

Scale: 17 = 20’

LEGEND

RIGHT—0OF —=WAY

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

DELINEATED WETLAND | — + + ¢+ =— - .. —

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED VEGETATED AREA

CMA

ENGINEERS

N
CIVIL/ENVIRONMENTAL/STRUCTURAL
Portsmouth, NH . Manchester, NH
603/431-6196 6Q3/627-O708
cCmaengineers.

N Portland, ME
207/541-4223
com

City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire
Department of Public Works
Elwyn Park
Sidewalk and Drainage Improvements Project

Intersection Improvements

Tree Impacts Figure

:\CADD\PROJECTS\1331 Portsmouth Elwyn Park Area\Figures\1331—Elwyn Park—Tree Impact Figure.dwg Date Plotted: Mar 03, 2026 — 8:04am



AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VEGETATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRISON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 268 LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREES


	T&G Removals 2026.03.11.pdf
	Tree Removal Requests�March 11, 2026
	Garfield Rd and McKinley Rd
	Slide Number 3
	10 Crescent Way
	Demonstrating depth of crack defect, about 6 inches
	House-facing basal wound
	10 Crescent Way

	Draft preferred species list 031126.pdf
	T&G Agenda 2026.03.11.pdf
	2-11-2026 Trees Meeting Minutes DRAFT_revised.pdf
	Portsmouth_Community Master Plan_R1_030226.pdf
	T-001 - COVER SHEET
	A00.41 - BANK PAD LANDSCAPING PLAN
	L01.00 - COMMUNITY SPACE DEMOLITION PLAN
	L01.01 - COMMUNITY SPACE DEMOLITION PLAN CALLOUT 1
	L02.00 - COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN
	L02.01 - COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 1
	L02.02 - COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 2
	L02.03 - COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 3
	L02.04 - COMMUNITY SPACE LANDSCAPING PLAN CALLOUT 4
	L02.05 - COMMUNITY SPACE TREE PLANTING DETAIL

	1331-Elwyn Park-Tree Impact Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	GarFig



